-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Hani Shafai [mailto:hani@dreamdesigninc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 2:00 PM

To: 'Elkins Marcia'

Subject: RE: Red Rock Lift Station

Dear Marcia:
Please consider this as our request to Public Works Committee that the City authorize acceptance of the Red

Rock Meadows Lift Station as a City Lift Station. Please place this item on the Agenda for Public Works

Committee meeting.
This Lift Station was identified in our layout plat for Red Rock Meadows Subdivision and has been approved as a

component of a tax increment district in this area. The location of the lift station was approved as part of the layout
plat and will be designed as a regional facility.

Thank you for your help and please let me know if you need any additional information.

Sincerealy,
Hani Shafai

CC: KDEA, LLC

From: Elkins Marcia [mailto:Marcia.Elkins@rcgov.org]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 9:14 AM

To: 'hani@dreamdesigninc.com’

Subject: RE: Red Rock Lift Station

[ would suggest that you submit a letter for the Public Works Committee requesting that the City authorize
acceptance of the City lift station. If you get it to me today, | will ry to get it on next week's agenda as an

addendum.

Did you get an answer from Dirk? m

-----Qriginal Message-----

Erom: Hani Shafai [mailto:hani@dreamdesigninc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:26 AM

To: 'Elkins Marcia'

Subject: Red Rock Lift Station

Good Morning Marcia:
Please let me know the procedures to address the stiupulation for the lift station being a City lift station. |

would like to address that stipulation but | do not know what is required since it is the first time | have seen

this come up.
Thanks for the help.
Hani

01/31/2005



